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Dear  
 
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000: MINISTRY OF DEFENCE POLICE: VISITS TO 
ST FERGUS STATION BY CHIEF INSPECTORS 
 
We refer to your email dated 19 January 2023 to the Ministry of Defence Police, which we 
acknowledged on 19 January 2023. 
 
We are treating your email as a request for information in accordance with the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000 (FOIA 2000).  
 
In your email you requested the following information: 
 
'Please provide the budget for your Learning and Development Department for every 
year since 2010'. 
 
AND 
 
'Please provide the total spend from your force on training, learning, and 
development, for every year since 2010' 
 
A search for information has now been completed by the Ministry of Defence Police and I 
can confirm that we do hold information in scope of your request.  
 
'Please provide the budget for your Learning and Development Department for every 
year since 2010'. 
 
AND 
 
'Please provide the total spend from your force on training, learning, and 
development, for every year since 2010' 
 

:, Ministry 
· of Defence 
Police 

mailto:MDP-FOI-DP@mod.gov.uk


The information is provided in the table below.  Please note that the Ministry of Defence 
Police are only required to hold this information for 7 years, so are unable to provide figures 
prior to financial year 15/16. 
 

15/16 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22

Pay £3,612,101 £2,838,294 £3,018,808 £2,974,835 £2,641,144 £2,762,773 £3,440,429

External 

Training
£104,904 £193,074 £221,041 £380,810 £565,358 £569,259 £617,580

Other Costs £352,033 £289,531 £424,253 £333,097 £560,918 £343,758 £752,660

Total £4,069,038 £3,320,898 £3,664,102 £3,688,742 £3,767,420 £3,675,790 £4,810,669

15/16 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22

Pay £2,392,338 £3,766,174 £4,152,436 £4,439,747 £2,229,633 £6,027,126 £6,876,420

External 

Training
£300 £2,645 £3,960 £27,384

Other Costs £441,122 £724,289 £1,136,121 £741,412 £886,390 £1,918,474 £2,743,670

Total £2,833,460 £4,490,462 £5,288,857 £5,183,804 £3,119,983 £7,972,985 £9,620,090

Training 

Related Total
£6,902,498 £7,811,361 £8,952,959 £8,872,546 £6,887,403 £11,648,775 £14,430,759

15/16 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22

OCC £2,990,369 £3,463,482 £3,240,994 £3,228,788 £3,617,843 £3,465,892 £3,966,832

Firearms £3,168,805 £3,909,164 £4,830,976 £4,843,182 £5,746,568 £8,032,942 £12,752,007

Total £6,159,174 £7,372,646 £8,071,970 £8,071,970 £9,364,410 £11,498,834 £16,718,839

Funding

Spend

OCC
Financial Year

Spend

Firearms
Financial Year

 
 
OCC = Organisational Capability Centre 

 
If you have any queries regarding the content of this letter, please contact this office in the 
first instance. 
 
If you wish to complain about the handling of your request, or the content of this response, 
you can request an independent internal review by contacting the Information Rights 
Compliance team, Ground Floor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall, SW1A 2HB (e-mail CIO-
FOI-IR@mod.gov.uk).  
 
Please note that any request for an internal review should be made within 40 working days 
of the date of this response.  
 
If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you may raise your complaint directly 
to the Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of 
Information Act. Please note that the Information Commissioner will not normally investigate 
your case until the MOD internal review process has been completed. The Information 
Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, 
Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. Further details of the role and powers of the 



Information Commissioner can be found on the Commissioner's website at 
https://ico.org.uk/. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
MDP Secretariat and Freedom of Information Office  
 


